

Anders Liljegren

Senior Project Manager



Born 1966
Residence Stockholm, Sweden

Introduction

Anders got power of initiative and has a very structured way of working. He is focused to reach the target for his Project (or department) and has a long experience from complex System solutions and technical projects. Technical competence in combination with good communication skills makes it easy to adapt to new assignments.

Preferred type of Positions

Manager for a department or team working with complex System Projects within the IT and Telecommunication areas such as: Program Management Office, Demand Management, Requirement Specification, Pre-studies, Development, Acceptance, Procurement, Implementation, Rollout, Integration and Operation.

Experience

Anders has got a long experience from the Telecommunication Industry (32 years). The Consultancy experience is 21 years, 4 years as an Ericsson employed Consultant and 17 years with his own company.

The jobs/assignments have mainly been with Telecom Operators and manufacturer of Telecom Systems. Anders got good recommendations from Ericsson (Canada, Australia, Israel, Sweden and USA), Net1, Tele2 Europe, Millicom, Tele2 Sverige, Huawei, Telenor Sweden, Ooredoo Qatar, NEC, IP-Only and Teracom.





Curriculum Vitae

Areas of Competence

Roles:	Director, Manager, Program or Project Manager, Team leader, Procurer
Leadership:	CTO, Senior Director, Manager, Mentor
Project Management:	head Project Manager, sub Project Manager, Technical Project Manager, head of Project Management Office (PMO), contract management
Demand Management:	head of Demand Management department
Project phases:	Pre-studies, Planning, System Design, Requirements, Development/Implementation, Testing, Operation
Procurement:	Requirement specification, vendor analysis, tender analysis, negotiation
Tools:	MS Office, MS Project, Share Point, Teams, Remedy, Visio, Business Object
Quality:	Quality System, Change Management, Configuration Management
Methods & Processes:	PROPS, PRINCE2, PMP
Telecom Systems:	LTE (4G+ and 5G), Telco Cloud, Mobile Telephony Systems in general, Juniper IP Networks
Applications:	Systems for Trouble Reports/Tickets, OSS (Operational Support Systems)

Curriculum Vitae

Reference Positions and Assignments

<p>Feb 2022-April 2023</p> 	<p>Telenor Sweden Project Manager migration DSL -> Fixed Wireless Broadband (4G/5G)</p> <p>Project Manager for the migration of DSL customers to a new Fixed Wireless Broadband product using the 4G/5G Network.</p>
<p>June 2019-Dec 2021</p> 	<p>Teracom Sweden Project Manager LTE Network modernization & Swap</p> <p>Project Manager for the modernization of the LTE 450 Network (former Net1) from start to finish. Responsible for project and services during the RFQ process and during Contract finalisation. Project Manager during the execution and co-ordination responsible towards the selected Telecom vendor.</p>
<p>Nov 2018-Feb 2019</p> 	<p>Telenor Sweden Project Manager One X GTM</p> <p>Go To Market Project Manager for the launch of a new, Broadsoft based, Mobile Cloud solution for the Small and Medium-sized Enterprise market in Sweden.</p>
<p>April 2018-Oct 2018</p> 	<p>IP-Only AB Procurement</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Procurement of Contracts for FTTH Projects (fiber to the home)• Renegotiations of existing Contracts for FTTH Projects• Head of task force for improving technical Enclosures to FTTH Contracts• Specification and Procurement of a new logistical setup concerning the supply of passive materials for IP-Only rollout Projects (wholesale setup)

Curriculum Vitae

Sept. 2015-March 2018



NEC Europe Ltd Project Director

Involved in the strategic alliance between NEC and Juniper for Europe with three main Supply & Support Agreements with Telia Carrier (global network), Telenor Norway and Telenor Sweden.

Reporting to the Steering Committee for the Contracts above as Project Manager for the implementation.

- Finalisation of needed Agreements
- Defining and setting up the needed Support organization including close co-operation with XON (South Africa)
- Defining and setting up the needed rollout organization and processes for Sweden including to select a Contractor for the field work (Axians)
- NEC Project Manager for the rollout of Juniper IP Core routers in Sweden as a turn-key engagement
- Migrations from existing Cisco IP solution in Sweden
- Planning, (detailed) forecasting, ordering, invoicing, follow up of budget and risk management
- Co-ordination between parties involved in the Swedish Project (Telenor, Huawei, Axians, Network Services etc.).

Aug 2013-Aug 2015



Ooredoo Qatar * Director Demand & Project Management

The department "Demand and Project Management" under CTO serves as focal points for critical Project Management & Deliveries.






The department is the entrance for all Technology requirements from other Business Units

- Responsible for delivery of critical Network and IT Programs and Projects
- Coordination of Network and IT expansion/roll-out
- Coordination of System Integration Testing across impacted IT platforms and Core Network domains.






Anders target was to recruit the best and most talented people to this fairly new department. In the end a very good team was setup of four direct reports and in total 25 staff. The focus was on training, development and to strengthen the team. Concerned processes were improved especially around Project Governance, SIT and Demand Management but also the complete end to end product development process which was very important for the success of the company.

Anders was also heavily involved in process improvements and the strategically most important programs and projects including the Al Jazeera Global Media Cloud Program and the major FTTx/fiber rollout Program.

Curriculum Vitae

<p>Aug 2011-July 2013</p> 	<p>Telenor Sweden Project Manager</p> <p>Net4Mobility is a joint venture between Telenor and Tele2 with the purpose to implement a new shared GSM and LTE Network in Sweden.</p> <p>Roles and tasks during the assignment period:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Project Manager for the “Network Collapse” for Southern and Western part of Sweden. The two “old” Tele2 and Telenor GSM Networks were shut down and replaced by the new shared GSM Network with a new dedicated Mobile Network Code. Partnership with Ericsson for radio planning, the actual cutover and optimisation.• Project Manager for the Site Reduction Project and for the Site transfer project with the purpose to transfer (basically to sell) Base Station sites to Net4Mobility.• Project Manager for the final part of the GSM swap project (swapping from NSN to Huawei) and LTE900/2600 rollout (Huawei).• Project Manager for the LTE800/1800 rollout which includes upgrading of existing Base Stations. The task included to design a partner setup including procurement of a Service partner for the full execution (Huawei selected)• Project Manager for the PTS 2013 LTE800 rollout. New Base Station sites. <p>The position involved coordination of all involved subprojects and management of related Service Agreements.</p>
<p>Oct 2009-Jan 2011</p> 	<p>Huawei, Kista in Sweden Project Manager Network Implementation</p> <p>Project Manager for the Net4Mobility GSM swap project and LTE rollout (LTE2600 and LTE900).</p>
<p>April 2009-May 2009</p> 	<p>Ericsson US Procurement Consultant</p> <p>Technical Consulting with regards to the planning of a Managed Service delivery (Sprint Nextel).</p>
<p>Dec 2008-April 2009</p> 	<p>Transmode Systems – Optical Network Solutions Programme Manager</p> <p>Responsible for defining, planning and arranging resources for new WDM Implementation Projects in relation to global customers.</p>
<p>Nov 2008-Dec 2008</p> 	<p>Procure IT Right in Luxembourg, Procurement</p> <p>Technical Consulting with regards to a Global Procurement Project (GSM/UMTS) for Millicom.</p>

Curriculum Vitae

<p>Oct 2007-Oct 2008</p> 	<p>Net1 (Nordisk Mobiltelefon AB) in Täby, Project Manager Network Implementation</p> <p>Network Implementation and rollout of CDMA2000 (3G standard) in Sweden. Huawei equipment.</p>
<p>Jan 2001-June 2007</p> 	<p>Tele2 AB Kista, Acceptance Responsible Tele2 UMTS (3G) Project (2001-2003) * Project Management, Procurement Management (2003-2007) * Service Delivery Manager - Core Network (2007)</p>
<p>Oct 2000-Dec 2000</p> 	<p>Telenordia AB Stockholm Acceptance Responsible for a planned GSM/GPRS Network</p>
<p>2000-</p> 	<p>Liljegren Consulting AB Founder and CEO</p>
<p>Mar 1999-June 2000</p> 	<p>Orange Israel Senior Consultant Network Planning & Optimisation</p> <p>Implementation of the Ericsson Service "Network Planning & Optimisation Centre" (NPOC) in Partner/Orange's new GSM Network.</p>
<p>1996-2000</p> 	<p>* Ericsson Radio Systems Kista, Senior Consultant Network Performance Improvement</p> <p>Radio network optimisation of GSM networks worldwide – 9 customer projects, 6 as project manager.</p>
<p>1994-1996</p> 	<p>* Ericsson Australia, GSM Field Support Centre towards Telstra Melbourne, Australia, Senior GSM/BSS Support Engineer</p>
<p>1990-1994</p> 	<p>* Ericsson Radio Systems Kista and Communications Ericsson Inc. (LMC) Montreal</p> <p>System Engineer (Trainee) Trainee, Function Test CMS 88 System for Mobile Telephony (AMPS) GSM Systems Specification and Design, System responsible for Ericsson GSM Release 5</p>

* Employment

Curriculum Vitae

Education

Certification

Project Management: PROPS

Competence Development

Various Courses 1990 - 2023:

CMS 45/89 (NMT), CMS 88 (AMPS), Telecommunication and AXE-intro, Commissioning CMS 88, Antenna Course, Radio Com. 2, PLEX, CMS 8800 (D-AMPS), Data Communication, CME 20 (GSM), PLEX-design, Basic Test, Driving License AXE, PROPS, To Make Decisions, Cell Planning, CME R4/BSC O&M, Leading Change, APZ 212 11 Outage Recovery, CME20 Advanced System Technique, Performance Management, CME20 MSC O&M, RBS2301 O&M, EET User course 1, Cell Planning Workshop, CME20 BSS delta R6.1, CME20 SS delta R6.1, EET R2C (tool for cell planning), Office 97, Network Performance Improvement (NPI) Seminar 1, NPI Seminar 2, NPI Seminar 3, CME20 BSS delta R7, OSS R8.1, GPRS Overview, UMTS Overview, PRINCE2, The Power of Leaders and Managers Leading to maximize Performance, Leadership, Mind mapping, Governance and Decision Making (PMI).

Higher Education and Examinations

1990 - 1992

Ericsson System Engineer (Trainee), Stockholm

1985 - 1990

Master of Science in Electrical Engineering, Lund University - Faculty of Engineering, LTH

Personal

Personal qualities

I'm well focused on the task and got power of initiative. Other qualities include: ambitious, decisive, methodical and quality awareness.

Language

Swedish, mother tongue. English, fluent.

Recreational pursuits

I spend my spare time with my wife and our three children. I love watching football and especially when Zlatan plays!

References

Teracom Samhällsnät:

Michael Lindsley, +46738546579, CTO office

Telenor Sweden:

Jonas Edén, +46708331589, CMO

Ooredoo:

Magnus Lien, +46738552200, Director

Contact Information

Name:

Anders Liljegren

Citizenship:

Swedish

E-mail:

anders@liljegrenconsulting.se

Address:

Oxelvägen 2, SE-191 43 Sollentuna, Sweden

Phone:

+46 76 599 66 66